

February 24, 1972

Mr. David C. Greer
Bieser, Greer and Landis, Attorneys at Law
8 North Main Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Dear Mr. Greer:

Thanks for sending me the "Analysis" of my Summary of Case History. It is an interesting document, especially the revelation of the status of Dr. Dennis' knowledge and judgment in the matter of the behavior of lead in the human being and the nature of lead poisoning. I am no longer in need of further information of this type.

I think I should tell you, in view of your information about the likely delay in the date of this trial, that I shall be taking a trip to Argentina in September of 1972. My detailed plans are a bit uncertain, but there are two scientific meetings, the first of which is now scheduled for September 11, while the second will end on September 22. Since I don't know how I shall get to Buenos Aires or how I shall return home, it seems likely that the month of September is likely to find me inaccessible.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
Professor Emeritus of
Occupational Medicine

RAK:wb

Dictated but not read